# Florida Association of Student Councils District V Meeting Minutes

## October 27th, 2023

# Spanish River High School

### **General Session**

- I. Call to Order
  - A. President Lila Evans called the Meeting of FASC District V to order at 10:19 AM on October 27th, 2023, at Spanish River High School.
- II. Opening Ceremonies
  - A. Welcoming Remarks
    - Lila introduced the general session and welcomed the District to the first meeting of the year.
    - 2. It was then in order for the Roll Call.
  - B. Roll Call with Aidan Lawrence, the following schools were in attendance:
    - 1. American Heritage High School of Boca Raton and Delray Beach
    - 2. American Heritage Junior High
    - 3. Boca Raton High School
    - 4. Boca Raton Middle School
    - 5. Carver Middle School
    - 6. Crestwood Middle School
    - 7. Dr. Joaquin Garcia High School
    - 8. Dreyfoos School of the Arts
    - 9. Eagles Landing High School
    - 10. Forest Hill High School

- 11. Franklin Academy BB Middle School
- 12. John I. Leonard High School
- 13. Olympic Heights High School
- 14. Osceola Creek Middle School
- 15. Palm Beach Central High School
- 16. Palm Beach Gardens High School
- 17. Palm Beach Lakes High School
- 18. Park Vista High School
- 19. Polo Park Middle School
- 20. Royal Palm Beach High School
- 21. Seminole Ridge High School
- 22. Somerset Academy Canyons
- 23. Somerset College Preparatory Academy
- 24. Spanish River High School
- 25. Wellington High School
- 26. West Boca High School

## III. Minutes of the previous meeting

- A. There was a motion to forgo the reading of the previous meeting minutes, presented by Spanish River High School and seconded by Dr. Joaquin Garcia High School.
  - 1. The motion carried unanimously.

### IV. Officer Reports

A. President's Report: Lila Evans

- 1. Lila opened with a greeting. She announced workshops, a great guest speaker, and was excited for a fun meeting.
- B. Vice Presidents' Report: Rylee Manuel & Sydney Greenway Matthew
  - 1. Rylee and Sydney thanked Spanish River for hosting the meeting.
  - 2. The Vice-Presidents have worked closely with the executive board to organize this meeting.
  - 3. They have been planning with their school for the second meeting of the year.
- C. Secretary's Report: Aidan Lawrence
  - Aidan began with a greeting. Since induction, Aidan has been working with the District 5 Executive Board to help in creating the Agenda for this meeting.
  - 2. Aidan has been assisting the Parliamentarian, assuring that proper parliamentary procedure is followed for this meeting.
- D. Treasurer's Report: Coralea Russon
  - 1. Coralea began with a greeting.
  - 2. Coralea announced that the current balance is \$1,403.35 in the District V account.
  - 3. Coralea is planning for the District V rally in January.
- E. Parliamentarian's Report: Jaden Nguyen
  - Jaden began with a greeting. He has been helping to ensure Robert's Rules
    of Order are followed.

#### V. Unfinished business

A. Seeing as there was no unfinished business, it was in order for new business.

#### VI New Business

- A. There was a motion to reserve \$500 of the District V funds for FASC shirts to partially waive the cost for all schools presented by West Boca and seconded by Boca High.
  - 1. The floor was opened to discussion for a 5 Minute Caucus.
  - 2. Upon conclusion of the caucus, a vote was taken, and the motion carried unanimously.
- B. There was no further new business, and therefore it was in order for announcements.

#### VII. Announcements

- A. Reid Schneider, FASC 2024 President, was introduced to discuss the State project for FASC 2024. After multiple technical difficulties, the presentation for the Pathways State Project was on the screen. Reid explained that the goal of the project is to increase the graduation rate to 100%. Reid went over the 4 pathways of post high school graduates, and typical benefits to each pathway. He went on to explain the multitude of ways for SGA's to include this project in their school.
- B. Lila announced that FASC will be Willy Wonka themed this year. Registration will be relayed in the coming weeks along with hotel information. Hotel room prices will be around \$130 per night, and members must book hotel rooms by calling in, not through the website. There will be no transportation provided by the school at this year's state conference.

- C. Lila announced that each student council has received a folder with the FASC
   District and State Constitutions. The review of the Constitutions will be held next
   meeting.
- D. Lila announced that the FASC Treasurer school will be in District V in 2026. Lila asked schools that may be interested to start thinking about the position for the next meeting.

# VIII. Adjournment

- A. A motion to adjourn was presented by American Heritage and seconded by Boca High.
  - The motion was carried unanimously, and Lila Evans Adjourned the meeting of FASC District V at 10:46 AM, on October 27th. 2023, at Spanish River High School.

Signed,

Aidan Lawrence

2023-2024 FASC District V Secretary

Florida Association of Student Councils